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16™ November, 2011

Waste Licence Application Register No. : W0271-01 @6\
O

Dear Sir/Madam, S
‘ &
. (\&(’\\,O

Further to the notice in accordance with Q&]‘gl@lqz)(b)(ii) of the Waste Management(Licensing)
Regulations received from Mr Stuart Husgié.??on on 24" October 2011, Mr Binman requests an extension
of one month to the timeline to obtaig,,ckhe outstanding information requested and to complete the

response in full. S

Yours sincerely,

/XW«.Z@»Q%/‘
Seamus Leahy, (
Environment Mahagey/

Greenport Environmental Ltd.(under receivership).
¢/o Mr Binman(under receiver ship),

Luddenmore,

Grange,

Kilmallock,
Co. Limerick.
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